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Matild.a Sanders

From: Slaughter, Brenda [Brenda. Sl-aughter@BEI;LSOUTH.COM}

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 3:35 PM

To: | Flhngs@psc state: flus ot
Ce: Meza, James; Linda Hobbs, Fatool, Vicki; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy;_f“ g

Subject: ~ Docket 040353-TP
Importa_nc’e: High

A.  Brenda Slaughter
Legal Secretary for James Meza 118
IelISeufh Te}eoommumcatlons !nc
clo Nam:y Sims _ :
150 South Monroe, Rm. 409 _
Tallahassee Florida 32301 -1 558

' (404) 335-0714
brenda:slaughter@bellsouth.com

B. _DocketNo. 040353-TP; Petition of Supra Telecommunicatlons and
Information Systems Inc. to Review: and'--Cancel BellSouth 'S
Prom@tnonal Offering Tariffs Offered in- ”
Flat Rate' Servu:e Known as’ Preferre ‘-Pack

C.. Be!ISouth Telecommumcat:o»nsv Inc
on behalf of James Meza lil

D. © 2pagestotal
E.  BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Today letter to Bayo

notifying Commission BellSouth served its R sponses
,to Staff‘s Third Set of Interrogatones (Nos -30)

Brenda Slaughter {senton behalf of James Meza uy
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. -
Suite 4300 - Legal Department
Mp 675 W. Peachtree Street
~—Attanta, GA 30375-0001
SOM _Phone: (404) 335-0714
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RCA ___ The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain

3CR confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
—!—-taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than thE Ghtkinded Hcipient isl - !
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prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.
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Legal Department

JAMES MEZA Il

Senior Regulatory Counsel
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(404) 335-0769

November 10, 2004

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.: 040353-TP (Supra PreferredPack Plan)

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. served its Responses to Florida
Public Service Commission Staff's Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 26-30) in the

captioned docket.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of

Service.
Sincerely,
Enclosures

cc: All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser il
R. Douglas Lackey
Nancy B. White

27
(B



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 040353-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
First Class U.S. Mail and Electronic Mail this 10th day of November, 2004 to the

following:

AdamTeitzman

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Telephone: (850) 413-6199

ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us

Steve Chaiken (*)

Assistant General Counsel

Supra Telecommunications & Info Sys
Legal Department

2620 S.W. 27th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33133

Telephone: (305) 476-4248

Fax: (305) 443-1078
Steve.chaiken@stis.com

bchaiken@stis.com

Ann Shelfer, Esq.

Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc.

1311 Executive Center Drive

Koger Center - Ellis Building

Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32301-5027

Telephone: (850) 402-0510

Fax: (850) 402-0522

ashelfer@stis.com

(*) Signed Protective Agreement

y James Meza lil  / M>




